




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Maisha Barnett</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Park District Community Oversight Committee</i>	Position Title: <i>District 6 Member</i>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Date of Appointment: <i>Date appointment made - 03/17/15</i>	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council Appointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Other Appointment: <i>Specify "Other" appointing Authority name</i>		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Crown Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98117</i>	Contact Phone No.: <i>Business phone # - NOT personal phone #</i>
Legislated Authority: <i>Legislation type(s), number(s)</i>	Term of Office: <i>04/13/15 04/13/16</i>	
Background: <i>Maisha is a big parks advocate, she was a member of the 2000 pro parks levy. Maisha is the project manager for the Jimi Hendrix Park Foundation where she provides leadership and planning for the development of Jimi Hendrix Park. Prior to this Maisha was an associate at Laird Norton and has a background in wealth management and investment operations. She has extensive experience in fundraising and community involvement.</i> <i>Maisha has a certificate in Fundraising Management from the University of Washington, as well as an Associate of Arts from Seattle Central College.</i>		
Authorizing Signature: 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Ed Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

MAISHA BARNETT

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Skills

MS Office Suite
Bloomberg
Advent/Axys

Dataport
Portfolio Center
SEI

MS CRM
Blogging
Social Media Marketing

Experience

Project Manager, Jimi Hendrix Park Foundation
Seattle, WA | February 2009 – present

As Project Manager for Jimi Hendrix Park, I provide overall leadership, management, and strategic planning for the development of Jimi Hendrix Park. I am also the liaison between Jimi Hendrix Park Foundation, Friends of Jimi Hendrix Park, Seattle Parks and Recreation, the community, and various community partners. Duties include: coordinating the design process, creating and implementing a fundraising plan, volunteer recruitment and management, grant research and writing, donor cultivation and acknowledgements, strategic partner stewardship, managing the "Friends of..." Facebook page, creating and disbursing marketing materials, recordkeeping, systems management, establishing and ensuring our goals and timetables, managing our calendar and providing periodic reports.

Client Associate, Laird Norton Wealth Management
Seattle, WA | 2007 – 2009

As a Client Associate, I was the first point of contact for high-net worth clients with regard to money related issues and collaborated with analyst and advisors to create individualized comprehensive financial plans. Duties included: cash management, portfolio analysis, quarterly tax and performance reports, drafted and maintained Investment Policy Statements, portfolio rebalancing, processed checks and disbursements, trust document analysis, opened and closed accounts, disbursed bills and tax payments, scheduled client meetings, maintained CRM records, facilitated family gifts and charitable contributions, coordinated with CPA's, Attorney's, and other client advisors.

Founder/Project Manager, Powell Barnett Legacy Project
Seattle, WA | 2002 – 2009

I am proud to have served as the Founder and Project Manager of Powell Barnett Legacy Project (PBLP), a community volunteer group with the goal of developing Powell Barnett Park. During this time, I gained hands-on experience in fundraising, project and volunteer management, community outreach, relationship management, strategic planning and inter-departmental engagement. I also had the privilege of partnering with Starbucks Coffee Company in its first Ultimate Park Makeover and received a cash investment of \$550,000 to build Powell Barnett Park in seven days with the assistance of 800 volunteers committing more than 3,000 volunteer hours.

Operations Analyst, Pugh Capital Management

Seattle, WA | 2004 – 2007

At PCM, I managed the firm's investment operations functions for more than 1 billion in assets under management. Responsibilities: account reconciliation, post trade processing and reporting, portfolio accounting, trade settlement and investment reporting. I created client statements, special client reports, monthly bond reconciliation reports and economic indicator reports. And provided internal and external service to: clients, brokers, custodians and portfolio managers.

Education

University of Washington | Seattle, WA | Certificate of Fundraising Management | June 2002

Seattle Central Community College | Seattle, WA | Associate of Arts | June 2015

Independent Studies: Trust Management and Urban Planning and Design

University of Washington | Seattle, WA | Applicant: Community, Environment, and Planning Fall 2015

Community

Member, Friends of Jimi Hendrix Park | 2009 – present

Member, King County Parks Committee | 2006 – 2009

Member, Pro Parks Levy Oversight Committee | 2004 – 2006

Board of Director, Central District Forum for Arts & Ideas | 2002 – 2005

References

Andy Sheffer, Seattle Parks and Recreation, 206.684.7041 or 206.510.3661

Deborah Clothier, Community Volunteer, 206.697.2889

Allynn Ruth, Department of Neighborhoods, 206.684.0301

Park District Community Oversight Committee

15 members: Per Ord. 124468; CB 118056; SMC 3.26, all subject to City Council confirmation, 1-, 2- 3-year terms:

- 15 Mayor-appointed
- 15 City Council-confirmed

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Date Appointed	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	M	1.	Park Board Member	Bob Edmiston	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	M	2.	Park Board Member	Diana Kincaid	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	M	3.	Park Board Member	Tom Tierney	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	F	4.	Park Board Member	Barbara Wright	3/17/15	3/31/18	1	Mayor
	F	5.	Commission Member	Jennifer Rodriguez	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	6.	Commission Member	Lylianna Allala	4/7/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	7.	Commission Member	Patt Copeland	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	8.	Commission Member	Patti Wilma	3/17/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	9.	Council District 1	Trang Hoang	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	10.	Council District 2	Kelly McCaffrey	3/17/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	M	11.	Council District 3	Marc Daudon	4/7/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	F	12.	Council District 4	Dewey Potter	4/7/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	13.	Council District 5	Jessica Farmer	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	14.	Council District 6	Maisha Barnett	3/17/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	M	15.	Council District 7	Steve Gillespie	4/7/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor

Diversity Chart:

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total	4	11		5	2	1	2			10			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*